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n 27th May, 1904.

Gentlemen,

I have beg to inform you that the Department would

Icka you to inaresse the quantity of Maoon which you are ehipping

to Corlyle Station for the Mounse Mountain Agency,by five

hundred pounds, which would mean delivering twelve hundred pounds

at that point instead of seven hundred. Kindly let me hear from

you in the matter without delay.

(our obedient

Fom Lea

The Geo. L. Matthewe Perk Packing Co,

Mull, P.Q.
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